Daniel Maro, RN

650 Regal Lane Algonquin, IL 60102

dsmaro@gmail.com

847.767.6550

Compassionate, patient-focused Registered Nurse seeks to contribute education, clinical expertise, instructional abilities and optimal patient care techniques in challenging new position within a progressive medical organization. Optimal performer in ever-changing environments. Able to efficiently master new processes and quickly comprehend all aspects of complicated situations.

Education

Associates Degree of Nursing

Oakton Community College, Des Plaines, IL

Dec. 2010 - Dec 2012

Bachelor of Liberal Arts & Science - History (Education)

University of Illinois, Urbana-Champaign, IL

Aug. 2002 - May 2007

Licensure

Registered Nurse State of Illinois

Certifications

- BLS
- ACLS
- TNCC
- ECRN
- PALS

Work Experience

Resurrection Medical Center

Chicago, IL

Emergency Department Staff Nurse I

February 2013 - Present

- Applied expertise in data analysis by monitoring laboratory results, blood work, urinalysis, and performed sterile procedures including catheterization, IV starts and dressing changes.
- Demonstrate exemplary documentation skills by accurately maintaining nursing notes and communicating with other staff members
- Administered IV fluids and medications, including antibiotics, PRBCs, and narcotics, while monitoring for side effects or adverse reactions
- Multitasking and prioritizing responsibilities based on patient status in timely manner
- Charge Nurse responsible for supervising nurses and technicians in 21 bed unit

Northwest Community Hospital

Arlington Heights, IL

Emergency Department Acute Care RN

September 2014 - Present

- Decisively and confidently made judgments on patient conditions based on vital signs, patient presentation, and initial assessment
- EPIC SuperUser
- Preceptor for new nurses
- Collaborate with EMS through radio communication to ensure quality care in the field
- Provide patient care including medication administration and IV maintenance

References

Provided upon request